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Subject FW: Aranui Pop Up Disc Golf Event

From Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>
To MDCA Chairperson <chairperson@ourmapua.org>
Date 2025-05-06 10:31

e 25-04-13 Aranui Park Disc Golf 750P (1).pdf(~1.8 MB)

Hello Paul,

This event is occurring Sunday 15t June, between 10.00am and around 2.00pm, first Sunday each month.

Please circulate around your membership

| believe this is a great initiative for Mapua/Ruby Bay and hope our residents indulge in a bit of fun !!

Rgds
Mike K

Mike Kininmonth

Councillor | Kaikaunihera
Call +64 3 543 8400 | mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ
Aastasman oo ©
- district coundil te tal O Aorere ' 1 w m

This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete

From: Richard Hilton <Richard.Hilton@tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 5 May 2025 3:45 pm

To: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Aranui Pop Up Disc Golf Event

Hi Mike

That's correct behind the fruit and Vedge shop, bigger reserve than you imagine.

| have attached the proposed course, which you can pass on to the community association with the first
attachment, we do need there feedback on if the community would or wouldn't like a permanent Disc golf
course.

Just to confirm the only visible changes if a permeant course does go ahead, is the installation of a basket
to catch the discs and a inground foot pad for the start position, all maintained by the club (no extra
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mowing though they have shown shaded area on the plan to highlight the fairways)

Kind regards
Richard

Richard Hilton Community Infrastructure
Team Leader - Reserves Operations
Mobile +64 27 701 8235 | DDI +64 3 543 8484

This e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the named addressee, please delete the message

and notify us of the error. You must not copy, use, or disclose this communication, or any attachments or information in it.

From: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 5 May 2025 2:57 pm

To: Richard Hilton <Richard.Hilton@tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Aranui Pop Up Disc Golf Event

Thanks Richard,

Aranui Park is behind the Fruit And Vege Shop, opposite Tessa May's.....are you sure this is the area they
are talking about ?

Also, do you mind if | send the attachment onto the Mapua Community Assn? (they can publicise the event
on their new noticeboard)

Rgds
M

Mike Kininmonth Councillor
Kaikaunihera

This e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the named addressee, please delete the message

and notify us of the error. You must not copy, use, or disclose this communication, or any attachments or information in it.

From: Richard Hilton <Richard.Hilton@tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 5 May 2025 9:00 am

To: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Aranui Pop Up Disc Golf Event
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Hi Mike

Just a heads up regarding a pop disc golf event in Aranui park, with the potential of a permanent course.
You may be asked a few questions as | know the park is poplar for a select few .

A permanent course will be entirely funded by Nelson/Tasman disc golf including ongoing maintenance
The footprint is small and will not impact on other activities in the reserve.

The course would be designed so it doesn't impact on garden maintenance costs

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

From: Tim O'Connell <Tim.O'Connell@tasman.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 2 May 2025 4:41 pm

To: Nelson Tasman Disc Golf <nelsontasmandiscgolf@gmail.com>
Cc: Richard Hilton <Richard.Hilton@tasman.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Aranui Pop Up Disc Golf Event

Hi there,

Attached is the draft of the article regarding the Aranui Park Disc Golf event — largely keeping with Kevins
blurb but just angling towards our Newsline style and word length.

As Sarah mentioned, if there's any feedback forthcoming, let us know on Monday.

Have a great weekend.
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Tim O'Connell Council Operations
Communications Officer
DDI +64 3 543 7222

This e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the named addressee, please delete the message
and notify us of the error. You must not copy, use, or disclose this communication, or any attachments or information in it.

From: Nelson Tasman Disc Golf <nelsontasmandiscgolf@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, 2 May 2025 1:05 pm

To: Tim O'Connell <Tim.O'Connell@tasman.govt.nz>

Cc: Richard Hilton <Richard.Hilton@tasman.govt.nz>

Subject: Aranui Pop Up Disc Golf Event

Hi Tim,

Below is a blurb on the proposed Aranui Disc Golf course and the upcoming pop up event for June
1st

The Nelson Tasman Disc Golf Club will be hosting a "pop up" disc golf day at Aranui Park in Mapua
on Sunday June 1st (Kings Birthday Weekend).

The club had this site suggested to it from a local community and club member and the club have
been working with the Parks and Reserves Team at Tasman District Council with a view to
engaging the community about permanently installing a beginner friendly 9 hole Disc Golf course.
The club believes this would be another valuable community asset for Mapua and fits well with
Tasman District Councils view of multi use spaces.

Disc Golf is a relatively inexpensive sport to get into and most courses are free to play.

It's also a sport for all ages and abilities and is a great way to get outside and be active while
having fun.

Aranui Park is an ideal location for a short, fun and inclusive 9 hole course.

This site will add another link in the progression of players using the current local courses the club
has raised thousands of dollars in funds to install and maintains via volunteer working bees of
club members at Isel Park (Beginner), Branford Park (Intermediate), Saxton Field (Advanced) and
Rabbit Island (Elite)

On the first Sunday of each month the Nelson Tasman Disc Golf Club holds a monthly 'Cup Day'
event at one of the local courses where our members compete for club trophies and tags. On June
1st cup day will be held at Aranui Park with club members bringing their own temporary baskets
and tee pads to create the proposed course.
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Once the club event is complete (around 11am) the course will remain setup till 2pm allowing any
interested community members to come down, borrow a disc, have a chat with members of the
club for some tips and tricks and try out the proposed course for themselves.

We hope to see you there!

Tim, let me know if there is any more information you would like to include in the article that | may
be able to provide. We currently don't have any Disc Golf related photos of Aranui Park but a
generic photo of a disc golf basket should do the trick. We will take photos on the day.

Feel free to email the final draft to us to have a look at if you need to make any changes.
Regards,
Kevin

Liaison Officer

Nelson Tasman Disc Golf Club Inc
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